MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE JANUARY 19, 2017

The Reorganization Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by 2016 Secretary Aileen Chiselko at 7:10pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

2016 Secretary Aileen Chiselko led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

SWEARING IN

Before the start of the meeting, 2016 Chairperson Jeanette Remsen administered the Oath of Office to Marita Dinnini and Rachel Jezior.

ROLL CALL

Present: Elaine Carrero, Marita Dinnini, Rachel Jezior, Veronica Kwasniewski, Jeanette Remsen, Corine Stark, Cncl. Marvin Dilks

Absent: Nancy Lorraine

NOMINATIONS & ELECTION

As 2016 Secretary of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission, Aileen Chiselko conducted nominations and election. Aileen asked for a motion to open the floor for nominations for the 2017 Chairperson. Corine Stark made a motion to open the floor for nominations for Chairperson. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski; all in favor, no oppositions. Corine Stark nominated Jeanette Remsen as Chairperson, seconded by Elaine Carrero; no other nominations from the floor. Jeanette Remsen is the Chairperson of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission for 2017.

Aileen asked for a motion to open the floor for nominations for the 2017 Vice-Chairperson. Veronica Kwasniewski made a motion to open the floor for nominations for Vice-Chairperson. The motion was seconded by Rachel Jezior; all in favor, no oppositions. Jeanette Remsen nominated Marita Dinnini as Vice-Chairperson, seconded by Elaine Carrero; no other nominations from the floor. Marita Dinnini is the Vice-Chairperson of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission for 2017.

Jeanette Remsen nominated Aileen Chiselko as Secretary, seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski. No other nominations from the floor; all in favor, no oppositions. Aileen Chiselko is the Secretary of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission for 2017.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Secretary Aileen provided a copy of Resolution SC/R:01-17 in reference to the Seniors Commission 2017 Meeting Dates. Aileen asked for a motion to approve Resolution SC/R:01-17. Rachel Jezior made a motion, seconded by Corine Stark; all in favor, no oppositions.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS (cont'd)

Jeanette provided the members with a list of trips that are booked or are tentative for 2017. The members in attendance discussed the trips on this list, along with other trip ideas to book.

Jeanette noted that the American Red Cross Blood Drive that the Commission is hosting will be held on February 24, 2017.

Jeanette reported that in 2013, there were 170 different people on their trips, 190 people for 2014, 150 people for 2015 and 190 different people for 2016.

Jeanette asked the members if they had any ideas for events for the seniors in the community. Suggestions made were canvas painting, BINGO, dances, making crafts for the Octoberfest.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Corine Stark made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of January 19, 2017. The motion was seconded by Rachel Jezior; all in favor, no oppositions. Meeting adjourned at 8:17pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Chiselko, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, February 2, 2017 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Reorganization Seniors Commission Meeting of January 19, 2017 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date	